TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 1/28/2020

COUNCIL POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT ITEM NO: 6
DATE: January 22, 2020
TO: Council Policy Committee
FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Identify Future Work Plan Items for the Council Policy Committee
RECOMMENDATION:

Identify future work plan items for the Council Policy Committee.

DISCUSSION:

On January 24, 2019, the Council Policy Committee identified work plan items for the 2019
calendar year. Since then, the Committee has made recommendations to the Town Council on
many policy matters and the Council has adopted policy and ordinance modifications consistent
with the work of the Committee.

Given the new year, staff looks forward to the Committee’s discussion and identification of
topics for the 2020 calendar year. Attachment 1 contains completed, in progress, and potential

work plan items.

COORDINATION:

The preparation of this report was coordinated with the Town Manager’s Office (including
Economic Vitality and the Clerk Department), Community Development Department, Parks and
Public Works Department, and the Town Attorney’s Office.

Attachment:
1. 2020 Draft Work Plan

PREPARED BY: Holly Zappala
Management Analyst

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, Town Attorney, and Finance Director
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